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	Responses to Queries raised by prospective tenderers

	Tender Name: GLOBAL SHIPPING SERVICES 
	Date Issued: 10TH NOVEMBER 2021



This provides answers to queries raised from bidders by 8th December 2021 which was the deadline for receiving queries. The responses are posted on website for access by all prospective bidders and does not disclose the source.
	No. 
	Question 
	Response 

	1
	1. In section II. Background, you indicate that you are looking for door-to-door shipment management, delivery to residence and placement of all items into desired locations. In section III Desired services & Scope of work, you indicate that the costs for Delivery to the  transferee’s house (excluding unpacking); removal of packing material and pallets. These two statements seem contradictory to us. Can you clarify what will be included in the scope of work and eventual quotations submitted by the vendor?
0. Is the vendor expected to quote for the delivery to residence at destination?
	Kindly note at this point, we are not expecting applicants to send their financial proposals. Successful firms will participate in a competitive process on a need basis once we have clear details on employee relocation. 

The vendor will be expected to quote for delivery to the new residential location. 

	
	0. Is the vendor expected to quote for the unloading of the personal effects from the container/truck into the residence? 
	The vendor will quote for cost of unloading the container at the destination. 

	
	0. Is the vendor expected to quote for the unpacking of all the personal effects from the shipping boxes/crates? 
	No, the unpacking is done by the transferee

	
	0. Is the vendor expected to quote for the removal of the packing material at the end of the move? 
	No, this will be done by the transferee

	2
	In terms of shipping Incoterms, we understand that you are looking for a DDP service and that the vendor is expected to take care of and include in his offer the import brokerage services. Is this correct (any duties and taxes and unpredictable costs at the port of entry such as inspection fees can be billed back to Mercy Corps at cost) ?  
	Yes, this is correct.

	3
	Can you confirm how we should handle fees such as demurrage/detention/storage at arrival? Personal effects shipment sometimes take time to customs clear and cannot exit a terminal during that time. Shipments often stay at a terminal longer than the free time provided by carriers. Can demurrage/detention/storage be billed back to Mercy Corps? 
	Yes, demurrage/detention/storage will be billed back to Mercy Corps


	4
	In Appendix A, in your summary of shipments of previous years, is there a difference between the mode of transport ocean & surface? 
	No, there is no difference. Ocean and surface are the same.




All other terms and conditions in the tender remain unchanged.
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